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DATE: October 21, 2015
TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk

FROM: Veronica D. Washington, Administrative Assistant I1I, Division of E

RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents as of October 2, 2015

Attached is page 3 of the Inventory of Confidential Documents as of October 2, 2015 listing
documents to be retained at the Commission.

The following document nos. should be retained:
140226-E1

03827-15
04564-15
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DOCKET
140226-EI

Inventory of Confidential Documents by Responsible Division/Office as of 10/02/2015

DOCKET TITLE

Request to opt-out
of cost recovery
for investor-owned
electric utility
energy efficiency

b
Val- Mart Stores

East, LP and Sam's
East, Inc. and
Florida Industrial
Power Users
Group.

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT.

Division of Economics

STATUS

03827-15 Harlow Order issued
Tan
04564-15 Harlow NOI filed;
Tan awaiting request
3

DESCRIPTION RETAIN

Walmart LaViIzR- VA
(CONFIDENTIAL) A
certain table
produced in
response to
staff's 1st set of
interrogatories
(Nos. 1-11);
specifically,
ttachment No. 1,
resiponse to
staff's
interrogatory No.
1, usage
information.
x-ref DN
3277-15
CONFIDENTIAL)
earing Exhibit
No. 39 from
7/22/15 hearing.
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